Questions regarding RFP#201603060 - Analysis of the Energy and Environmental Economics of Maine’s Biomass Industry

Q1 - Are there specific process requirements and/or expectations for scope of services relative to items #4 (Consult and collaborate with stakeholders and experts in the fields of economic development, natural resource and energy policy) and #5 (Seek public input from individuals, loggers, landowners, forest products industry, the paper industry, electric utilities, consumers of biomass resources, biomass generators, municipal and economic development officials from the biomass and forest product supported communities, as well as state officials) on page 5 of the RFP?
A - No, there are not specific requirements for consulting and collaborating with biomass industry stakeholders and experts, nor for seeking public input.  However, the Department seeks a bidder who will actively solicit information and data from Maine-specific stakeholders and experts and/or experts with a working knowledge of the biomass industry in Maine.   The level of engagement with stakeholders will be part of the Department’s bid evaluation process.  This input could be solicited through a number of different methods, and the Department is interested in the bidder’s approach.
Q2 - Are there any State resources available for event coordination, event outreach & notification, or hosting of events?
A - The state can provide meeting space to host outreach meetings/events with 40 or fewer participants.  Costs associated with holding events/meetings with a larger audience, should the bidder choose this method of engagement, would need to be included as a separate line item in the cost proposal.  The state will assist successful the bidder with notification/outreach by distributing information through the state’s network of stakeholders and interested parties.  Notification in industry publications or other print media would be considered an additional cost, and should be included in the cost proposal.

Q3 - What State resources in terms of previous studies, resource analyses, quantification of biomass energy utilization, or other baseline data are available to reduce costs of replication?  

A – To the maximum extent practical, the Department will provide publicly accessible reports and data for this sector.  One of the Department’s goals is for the successful bidder to synthesize previous work.
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Q4 – What is the budgeted amount (or range) for this project?

A – There is not a specific budgeted amount for this analysis.  The Department seeks a proposal bringing the most value to the state at the lowest cost.

Q5 – Is there any requirement (other than hourly rates) needed to respond to the Renewal period #1?

A – Hourly rates are sufficient for the Renewal period #1.


